

28 August 2024

Notice is hereby given that a meeting of Causeway Coast and Glens Borough Council will be held in The Council Chamber, Civic Headquarters, Cloonavin, 66 Portstewart Road, Coleraine, BT52 1EY on <u>Tuesday 3 September 2024</u> at <u>7.00pm.</u>

This meeting will be audio recorded.

Circulation: All Members of Council (40)

<u>A G E N D A</u>

- 1. The Mayor's Business
- 2. Apologies
- 3. Declaration of Members' Interests
- 4. Minutes of The Council Meeting held Tuesday 6 August 2024 (copy attached)
- 5. Minutes of the Transformation Programme Implementation Oversight Panel meeting held Monday 12 August 2024 (copy attached)
- Leisure and Development Report
 6.1 Coleraine Business Improvement District (report attached)
- 7. Matters for reporting to the Partnership Panel
- 8. Conferences (report attached)
- 9. Correspondence (report attached)
- 10. Consultation Schedule (copy attached)
- 11. Seal Documents
 - (i) Grave Registry Certificates, No's 5830 to 5840 inclusive;
 - Contract for the Collection and Processing of Local Authority-Collected Kerbside Recyclables (awarded to ReGen Waste Ltd) (Ref ES 240611/CM 240627);
 - (iii) Employee Car Loan Agreement (Employee Ref 502/2002).



12. Notice of Motion proposed by Alderman Boyle, seconded by Councillor Mairs (citation attached)

Notice of Motion: Freedom of the Borough

That this Council award the Freedom of the Borough to Hannah Scott, in recognition of her outstanding achievement in winning a Gold Medal in the Women's Quadruple Skulls, as part of the Great Britain and Northern Ireland team, at the Paris 2024 Olympic Games.

Hannah is the first woman from Northern Ireland to win an Olympic Gold Medal since 1972. Granting the Borough's highest honour to her would be a fitting recognition of her success, and status as a role model to all young people in this Borough, especially young women and girls.

13. Notice of Motion proposed by Councillor Stirling, seconded by Councillor Anderson

I call upon the council to celebrate the incredible achievements of Hannah Scott. History was made as Hannah Scott became the first athlete from County Londonderry to win a gold medal at the Olympics.

I propose that the Causeway Coast and Glens Borough Council hold a Special Reception to honour and congratulate our own Olympic Gold Medallist.

14. Notice of Motion proposed by Councillor Stirling, seconded by Alderman Callan

I ask that Causeway Coast and Glens Borough Council bestow the Freedom of the Borough onto Hannah Scott in recognition of her amazing achievement of helping Team GB and NI win gold in a thrilling women's quadruple sculls final at the Paris 2024 Olympics.

15. Notice of motion proposed by Councillor Kyle, seconded by Councillor Jonathan McAuley

In light of Hannah Scott's tremendous achievement in winning a gold medal during the Paris 2024 Olympics, we the above propose that Causeway Coast and Glens Borough Council suitably recognise Hannah with an event in Coleraine, the home of her rowing club, also we propose to consider a fitting and lasting tribute that may act as an inspiration to many young people who strive to the best in the world of their chosen sport.